From: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpqgc wiki
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 8:49:39 AM

ok

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:44 AM

To: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed) <vickie.mukes@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>;
Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpgc wiki

The purpose is to accommodate discussions and to share technical materials for post-quantum
cryptography research and standardization.

Lily

From: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:24 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpgc wiki

| need a justification/purpose. For this subscription.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:21 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Mukes,
Vickie J. (Fed) <vickie.mukes@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpgc wiki
Hi, Yi-Kai and Dustin:

Let’s renew the subscription.

Hi, Vickie:

Can you please renew the subscription? Please see the information provided below?
Thanks,

Lily

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 7:37 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpgc wiki

renewal is fine with me (unless you figure something else out).

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 5:26:15 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Fw: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpgc wiki
Hi Lily and Dustin,

Can we renew our subscription for the NIST PQC wiki? I think it's pretty straightforward, can Vickie do this? The
instructions are:



Alternatively, we could try to move it to a more sophisticated hosting service... let me know if you'd prefer that?
Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Wikispaces <help@wikispaces.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2016 8:32 PM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Your Wikispaces Paid Subscription will soon expire for the nistpqc wiki

Subscription Expiring

Subscription Expiring Soon

The subscription for your nistpqc wiki at http:/nistpge.wikispaces.com/ will expire on November 14, 2016.
Renew Now

Renew your subscription now<http://nistpge.wikispaces.com/space/subscribe>.

Information About Your Subscription

Your wiki’s subscription is about to expire. Your wiki will soon be inaccessible. You have the option of renewing
your subscription on your wiki's Subscriptio_ page.

Thanks,

The Wikispaces Team
help@wikispaces.com<mailto:help@wikispaces.com>
Invite People to Your Wiki

Still haven't invited others to your wiki? Do so now.<http://nistpgc.wikispaces.com/space/invite>

Need assistance? Contact us at help@wikispaces.com<mailto:help@wikispaces.com>.

Sent by Wikispaces.com<http://wikispaces.com/> - 165 10th St. Suite 50, San Francisco CA 94103





